Rogers, Carole

From: Belman, David
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 9:39 AM
To: Cea, Jorge; Gunder, Paula; Von Bergen, Julie; Armendariz, Rosa; Rogers, Carole; Cullar,

Kathy; Armour, Robin; Godinez, Marco; Moy, Frances; dshelbourne758@insite.4cd.edu;
espilker031@insite.4cd.edu; glopezthomas724@insite.4cd.edu; Benford, Jeffrey; Betz,
Carole; Baskin, Deborah; Nakaji, Karen

Subject: 3SP Committee Meeting

Greetings 3SP Committee!

This is a friendly reminder that our next scheduled meeting is tomorrow (Tuesday), February 11, 2014 from 3:00-4:30pm
in CO-420.

Our agenda items will be as follows:

I Review of changes to Math Placement
Il Review of draft changes to New Student Handbook
[l Committee Prioritization of Areas of Focus for Spring 2014

We look forward to seeing you all there!

Best,
Dave

Dave Belman

Interim Dean of Student Success
Los Medanos College

2700 East Leland Rd.

Pittsburg, CA 94565

Tel: 925-439-2181, ext. 3205
Fax: 925-427-1599
http://www.losmedanos.edu

"Injustice anywhere is a threat to justice everywhere."
- Martin Luther King, Jr.
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